
From: Housing Eiaportal
To: Sorcha Turnbull
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notification 2020203
Date: Tuesday 1 December 2020 13:04:51

 
A Chara,
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 30/11/2020 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 01/12/2020 under EIA Portal
ID number 2020203 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.
 
Portal ID: 2020203
 
Competent Authority:  An Bord Pleanála
 
Applicant Name:  Glenveagh Living Limited
 
Location: Castleforbes Business Park, Sheriff Street Upper and East Road, Dublin 1
 
Description:  Construction of a residential mixed use development to include 702 no. Built To
Rent residential units, 3 no. retail/cafe/restaurant units, residential tenant amenity,
crèche/childcare facility.
 
Linear Development: No
 
Date Uploaded to Portal: 01 /12/2020
 
Kind regards.
 
Margaret Killeen
EIA Portal team
_____
 
An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
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